



EAST MANUFACTURING CORPORATION

1871 STATE ROUTE 44, PO BOX 277, RANDOLPH, OHIO 44265

PHONE 330-325-9921 WEBSITE: WWW.EASTMFG.COM

FAX

Date: November 14, 2008

Number of pages including cover sheet: 2

To:

Kelly Schuler

Phone: 202-366-5227

Fax phone: 202-366-7882

CC:

From:

John Pierce

E-Mail jpierce@eastmfg.com

Phone: 330-325-8214

Fax phone: 330-325-8231

REMARKS: ☐ Urgent ☒ For your review ☐ Reply ASAP ☐ Please comment

Mrs. Kelly Schuler,

Please find faxed our fifth quartly report for Dolly Lock Pin recall 071-105 covering the third quarter of 2008. As you will see, we have not received any more responses since our fourth quarterly report covering the second quarter of 2008.

To that end, as you may recall, we discussed that we may have to perform some sort of secondary recall notice as we may not have enough results to call this a successful end to this campaign.

I will call in the near future to see if that is still the case and get information as to what our requirements are.

John Pierce

Director of Engineering

Building our business by helping you build yours

Vehicle Safety Recall Quarterly Report Information¹

Required per 49 CFR Part 573.7

Report Date: November 14, 2008

Calendar Quarter: Third

Safety Recall Quarterly Report from: July 1, 2008 through: September 30, 2008

Manufacturer: East Manufacturing, Inc.

Report Author: John Pierce Phone: (330) 325-8214

Recall Subject: Dolly Lock Pin

1. NHTSA Safety Recall Campaign Number: 071-105

Also, for completeness, if your company has assigned a code number to this campaign, please provide your code: None

2. (a) The date notification to purchasers began: May 31, 2007

(b) The date notification of purchasers was completed: June 7, 2007

3. The Total Number of Vehicles Involved: 443

The total number of vehicles involved in the subject campaign (including all items sold or distributed to purchasers, dealers, distributors, and similar entities beyond the immediate control of the manufacturer/importer).

4. (a) Total Number Inspected & Remedied: 67

Total number of vehicles which were inspected and/or otherwise repaired or remedied.

(b) Total Number Inspected & NOT REQUIRING REMEDY: 0

Total number of vehicles involved in the recall and inspected, but determined to NOT REQUIRE REMEDIAL or recall repair work.

5. Vehicles Determined to be Unreachable

Total Number Exported: 0

Total Number Stolen: 0

Total Number Scrapped: 2

Total Number Unable to Notify: 43

Total Number Otherwise Unreachable: 0

Describe Other: _____

¹Any Questions please contact Mrs. Kelly Schuler or Mr. George Person at (202) 366-5227 or by FAX at (202) 366-7882.